MAYOR LINDA GORTON m LEX' N GTO N JENNIFER M. CAREY, P.E.

DIRECTOR
ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

TO: Mayor Linda Gorton
Utban County Council

FROM: M (M N . Canred))
Jennifer M. Carey, P.E., Director {j
Division of Environmental Setrvices

DATE: February 23, 2024

SUBJECT: Agreement with Friends of Wolf Run, Inc. to setve as the organization partner in the
implementation of the 319(h) grant-funded Wolf Run Watershed Water Quality Basins and
Update Project

Request
The putpose of this memorandum is to request Council authorization for the Mayor to execute a

Purchase of Service Agreement with the Friends of Wolf Run, Inc. to serve as the organization
pattner in the implementation of the 319(h) grant-funded Wolf Run Watershed Water Quality
Basins and Update Project at a cost not to exceed $9,600.

Why are you requesting?

LFUCG’s approved wotk plan for this project included provisions for a partnership with an
organization to assist with re-establishing the Wolf Run Watershed Council and convening that
group four times during the duration of the grant. The Friends of Wolf Run, Inc., as the
watershed’s preeminent champion, has the broadest reach to engage WRWC participants and will be
an engaged entity throughout the project’s progress.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?
The cost for FY25 and FY26 is $4,800 per year.

Are the funds budgeted?
Yes, funds are budgeted and available in 4051-313201-3092-71299

File Number: 0223-24

Directot / Commissioner: Carey / Albright
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